MINUTES

Poplar Creek PTO

October 2nd, 2017, 6:00pm | Meeting called to order by Lori Doyle

Approval of Minutes

Minutes reviewed from September meeting and approved. Motion: Dave M. Second: Dena G.

Reports

Principal's Report – Mr. S. reviewed the Parent Survey results. Less people took the survey this year but there was great growth in every area.

President's Report – Nothing specific to report.

Treasurer's Report – Still need to approve this year's budget at the end of the meeting. More money made a Creek Crawl this year.

K5 Teachers Spotlight - entire K5 team present this meeting. Discussed that K5 now gets specials and it is going well. Everyone is excited about this change! September was spent learning about the school day and how to be a student. The first field trip is coming up in October. Assessments were done and they are continuing to teach their students about what it means to be a leader and a community. Current class sizes are between 17-19 students.

Fundraising Committee Reports

Creek Crawl (Lori Doyle) – Fall: Very successful! Mr. S. kissed 2 goats and 2 news stations came. Individual prize levels this year. Ran out of hotdogs (600!), ketchup, and juice boxes. Feedback given to print out packets again to send home next year instead of providing a link to download forms.

Kids Kreations (Kyra Seely) – Fall: Kids are currently drawing/creating them. Samples were out at Creek Crawl.

Spirit Wear (Melissa Caravella) – Year-round: Talking about using a new vendor possibly.

Restaurant Fundraiser (Scott Krajcir) – Year-round: Made \$966 last year from doing restaurant fundraisers. Portillo's was on October 10th. Wendy's in November. We made \$152 from Senor Luna's in September, which included an extra \$50 donation from Senor Luna's.

Yearbook (Jenny Mallinger) - Year-round: Picture re-takes and the all-school photo was taken on September 29th.

Spring Dinner (Erin Nevicosi) – Spring: New chair for this committee, Erin Nevicosi.

Craft Fair (Angel Elam) – Fall: 24 booths this time and had a raffle basket as an incentive to buy items. Many sporting events that day may have contributed to the slow pace. Good feedback given about the parking lot set-up.

Activities Committee Reports

Open House (Angel Elam) - Fall: Need ideas for possible activities for the students to participate in.

6th Grade Committee (Lori Doyle/Liz Baird) – Year-round: Over \$1,000 made at the silent auction during Creek Crawl. Sold concessions at Creek Crawl and Craft Fair and did well. Chick Fil-A calendars will come out in November. Next meeting will focus on the end of the year field trip.

Bingo Night (Vicki Conrad) – Year-round: First one of the year will be Oct. 20th or Nov. 3rd depending on basketball schedule.

Skate Night (Dena Graesing) – Fall/Spring: Nov. 30th from 5:30-8:00. \$4 admission, \$2 skates at Skateland in Waukesha. (Public open skate)

Scholastic Book Fair (jana Ubele) - Fall/Spring: Nov. 8th-13th, and for Fine Arts Night on the 16th.

Carnival (Tracy Maxey and Mandy McCumber) – Spring: Friday June 1st. DJ/Karaoke is booked already.

Unfinished (Old) Business

Approved budget – motion to approve: Dave M. Second: Angel E. Motion passes.

New Business

Co-chairs for board positions: President – Stephanie Minkley, Vice President - Katie Morici, Secretary – Vicki Conrad, Treasurer – Tammy Adams. Motion to approve, Dave M., Second – Dena G. Motion passes.

Next Meeting

November 6th, 6:00pm Poplar Creek Library

Motion to adjourn: Dave M. Second: Angel E.